
 

 
   United Nations Children’s Fund          Telephone: 977-1-5523200 

   UN House                                             Fax: 977-1-5527280 / 5535395 

   P.O. Box 1187                            Email:  kathmandu@unicef.org  

   Kathmandu, Nepal            www.unicef.org/nepal  

 

Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes  

 

 

Pre-bid Questionnaire  
1. Meetings held with the core technical team, what is the deliverable and supporting 

documentation in this regard? 

o Meeting minutes or otherwise proof of meeting and participation 

2. All recorded meetings are recorded in a certain format, do we need to record all 
meetings, considering the large number? 

o Yes, we need audio recordings of all qualitative activities (semi-structured 
interviews and focus group discussions). Please note that all qualitative 
interviews and focus group discussions require audio recording but also 
transcription (with potential translation). Since the recordings are only needed 
for the qualitative schools, it will be only for 24 schools (which is the qualitative 
sample size). 

 

Program/Area: Education 

Meeting Purpose: Pre-bid for Quantitative and Qualitative Data Collection for the 

Date must speak Positive deviance research 

Bid Reference Request for Proposal (LRPS-2023- 9180675) 

Meeting Date:  30th Jan 2023 

Meeting Time:  1400 Hrs -1500 Hrs 

Meeting Location:  Online via Microsoft Teams  

Meeting Facilitator 

(UNICEF): 

Durga Thapa Magar, Supply Unit 

UNICEF Participant: Sonakshi Sharma; Jimmy Oostrum; Michele Boujikian and Sumita 

Shrestha 

Vendor Participants 

from various Agencies:  

1. MITRA P. Ltd., Nepal 

2. New ERA 

3. Kings College 

4. Foundation For Development Management (FDM) 

5. National Institute for Research and Training 

6. RIDA 

7. PwC  

8. Right Direction Nepal (RDN) 

9. Intrepid Nepal Pvt. Ltd 

10. baral and kc associates 

11. Blitz Media Private Ltd 

12. Prestige consulting Pvt Ltd 

13. FACTS Research & Analytics 

14. Tyro Soft Pvt. Ltd. 

15. Kings College 
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3. Three classroom observations of 40 minutes, means 180 videos, is this possible? The 
ToR does not specify that the firm records all this.  

o For the classroom observations, the videos need to be uploaded for analysis as 
there is a specific tool used for the analysis that requires this. 

o Yes, 3 videos for each of the 120 schools will need to be recorded and uploaded. 
These will also need to be ‘coded’ according to a tool provided by UNICEF. The 
coding will be done by enumerators/ members who will be trained on this 
coding process by the firm/institution. UNICEF will closely work with the firm 
to produce training materials and will provide guidance on how to run the 
training. 

4. Are all surveys and recordings possible in one day for each school? 

o Yes, the expectation is that there is a team of 3-4 people going out to the school 
to undertake these activities simultaneously to minimize the disruption of the 
classes 

5. The 3 people that have received specific training for classroom observation coding, do 
we have to find and train them? 

o The firm/institute would provide the people and facilitate the training. UNICEF 
will provide instructions on how the coding is to be carried and will support the 
production of training materials, as well as support during certain parts of the 
training. However, the expectation is that the core research staff of the 
firm/contractor will first get up to speed on the tools and understand the 
classroom observation coding (with guidance from UNICEF) and then will lead 
any trainings of enumerators.  

6. All is to be uploaded to be accessible to the DMS team, is this feasible? 

o Yes, for this Onedrive is used in other countries, large files are to be uploaded 
after returning to KTM.  

7. Does co-creation only limit to federal or only to local, how is the provincial and local 
level engaged in this process? 

o The co-creation is a collaboration with the Central level Agencies of the Ministry 
of Education, Science and Technology, so confined to the federal level. The Core 
team will engage with the local levels to confirm the participating schools, based 
on which the firm/institute will support the data collection on the ground 

8. The timeframe is to be included in March-April, during which schools are closed, is this 
feasible?  

o The timeline can be extended to May, possibly June, as long as it does not 
prevent accessing schools for example due to the start of the Monsoon. Once the 
firm is hired, the UNICEF team will jointly update the timelines and planning 
along with the firm to account for school calendars and other weather-related 
considerations. 

9. Mixed methods research, sequential explanatory, this might require more time  
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o See answer to the previous question. Also, any analysis of the data between the 
sequencing of quantitative and qualitative data will be conducted by the UNICEF 
team who will prepare the necessary analysis files ahead of time. 

10. What if schools do not provide consent for recording? 

o The expectations in terms of recording will be made clear when engaging the 
LGs and schools. However, individuals still have the right to refuse to record, 
this is factored in the research. In exceptional cases where refusals become an 
issue, the UNICEF team should be informed, and alternatives can be discussed 
and agreed upon between the firm and UNICEF. 
 

11. Is it possible to get an overview of where the schools are to budget the travel? 

o Not before the proposal deadline. However, please do consider that we are 
looking for an equal distribution across the three geographical zones 
(mount/high hill, hills, Terai) and within that across districts to be as 
representative as possible 

12. Does the research team need to submit the full report and does the team needs to design 
the questions? 

o No, the DMS team and the core team do the data analysis, but basic data cleaning 
and all quality assurance during data collection are expected to be done by the 
firm. 

o All tools will be provided but firm to support with piloting and translation 

13. Is it possible to share the report produced under phase 1? 

o Yes, this can be accessed at: https://www.unicef-irc.org/publications/1567-
data-must-speak-unpacking-factors-influencing-school-performance-in-
nepal.html 

14. Does the research team need to modify the data collection questions (tools)  that the 
project team will be providing? 

o The research team will be expected to pilot both the quantitative and qualitative 
data collection tools and translate the tools to relevant local languages; the research 
team will be expected to work closely with UNICEF to debrief following the piloting 
of the instruments to provide feedback on potential modifications and adjustments 
necessary to the tools. UNICEF will lead on revising any questions included within 
the tools, but the research team is expected to then ensure translations are aligned 
and programming of the instruments in mobile/tablet technologies is aligned to the 
final versions. 

15. Does the research team also need to provide the report analysis or is it only the field 
summary? 

o The research team is only expected to provide the summary report of the data 
collection activities and the finalized datasets for both quantitative and qualitative 
data collection activities. The research team is expected to include as part of its 
activities quality assurance/control mechanisms to ensure final datasets submitted 
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to meet the quality standards of UNICEF for successful payment for this deliverable. 
The research team is NOT expected to undertake analysis of the data and/or 
produce a report summarizing results from data analysis.  

 

Note:  

Any queries or requests for information related to this RFP should be sent to 
nepalsupply@unicef.org and please always quote the respective RFP number in the email 
subject. The deadline for receipt of any questions is 72 hrs. before the bid closing deadline. 
 
IN ORDER TO FACILITATE THE SUBMISSION OF LRPS THROUGH EMAIL, THE SUBMISSION 
DULY STAMPED AND SIGNED CAN BE DONE ELECTRONICALLY IN PDF FORMAT AND SENT TO 
nep-procurement@unicef.org (Bids sent and/or copied to any other email ID will be considered 
invalid).  The submission subject line should have the bid number and name. UNICEF will only 
accept proposals submitted via email.  
 
Offers MUST be received before midnight 24:00hrs (Nepal Time) on 9th February 2023. 
 
UNICEF Nepal reserves the right to reject any/all proposals without assigning any reasons 
whatsoever. 
Only successful bidder(s) will be contacted. 
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